
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Further to our email of 12th September 2022 regarding your request for the following information: 
 
Please can your organisation provide in Excel CSV format, the following information: 
 
a)      The number of roles in your association (expressed in numbers of FTE), that are mainly or exclusively 
focussed on issues of equality, diversity, or inclusivity. For example, this could include (amongst other guises) 
“EDI officers” or “diversity and inclusion project managers” but would not include general HR managers. 
 
b)      Either a) the pay band of each of these roles, or b) the combined total salaries for these roles. 
Whichever measure is more in accordance with your data preferences. 
 
c)      In the past 12 months the number of staff days across your organisation which have been committed to 
attending equality training programmes, whether internally run or with external consultants. (staff days = 
duration of the training programme multiplied by the number of staff in attendance for the course). 
 
d)      The contractual cost of any consultants hired, in the past twelve months, to provide any external 
training or advice on issues of diversity, equality, or inclusivity. 
 
e)      In the past twelve months, the number of staff days committed to attending conferences relating 
mainly or exclusively to matters of Equality, Diversity and Inclusion. (duration of conference multiplied by the 
number of staff in attendance). 
 
f)      The costs of attending these conferences. 
 
g)      Membership costs the organisation pays for participation in equality charters such as the Stonewall 
Equality Champions, or Diversity and Inclusion Workplace champions. 
 
Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the 
Act). 
 
A search for the requested information within the Atomic Weapons Establishment (AWE) has now been 
completed, and we can confirm that information in scope of your request is held. 
 
We are able to disclose the information attached. We have considered your request and have decided that 
the information you have requested in sections (a) and (b) is exempt from disclosure under section 40(2) of 
the FOI Act. The Atomic Weapons Establishment (AWE) are obliged to comply with the Data Protection Act 
2018 and UK GDPR and as such are prohibited from disclosing personal data to third parties where doing so 
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would breach the data protection principles set out in the UK GDPR. Section 40(2) is an absolute exemption 
and as such does not require a Public Interest Test to be carried out.  
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. If you have any 
queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first instance. 

If you are unhappy with the way your request has been handled you have a right to request an internal 
review within 40 days of receiving this letter, by writing to information.requests@awe.co.uk or our postal 
address: Information Requests Team, AWE Aldermaston, Reading, RG7 4PR. If you are still unhappy after an 
internal review has been completed, under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 you have the right to take your complaint to the Information Commissioner’s Office. Please note the 
Commissioner will generally not consider a complaint until you have exhausted AWE’s internal complaints 
process. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
AWE Information Requests Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

FOI Request
a)      The number of roles in your association (expressed in numbers of 
FTE), that are mainly or exclusively focussed on issues of equality, diversity, 
or inclusivity. For example, this could include (amongst other guises) “EDI 
officers” or “diversity and inclusion project managers” but would not 
include general HR managers. Withheld under Section 40(2)
b)      Either a) the pay band of each of these roles, or b) the combined total 
salaries for these roles. Whichever measure is more in accordance with 
your data preferences. Withheld under Section 40(2)

c)      In the past 12 months the number of staff days across your 
organisation which have been committed to attending equality training 
programmes, whether internally run or with external consultants. (staff 
days = duration of the training programme multiplied by the number of 
staff in attendance for the course).

We don’t offer just Equality training. We offer ED&I Line 
Management training modules,  Unconscious Bias 
training and Anti Bullying & Harassment Training to all 
line managers as well as a mandatory e learning module 
and Anti Bullying & Harassment for all employees. We 
weave ED&I learning points across our development 
programmes. Our training completion is over several 
years, therefore if you wish to be specific over a period 
of time we can obtain accurate data.

d)      The contractual cost of any consultants hired, in the past twelve 
months, to provide any external training or advice on issues of diversity, 
equality, or inclusivity. N/A
e)      In the past twelve months, the number of staff days committed to 
attending conferences relating mainly or exclusively to matters of Equality, 
Diversity and Inclusion. (duration of conference multiplied by the number 
of staff in attendance). 14.8 days
f)      The costs of attending these conferences. Circa £3,000 (expenses charges locally)
g)      Membership costs the organisation pays for participation in equality 
charters such as the Stonewall Equality Champions, or Diversity and 
Inclusion Workplace champions.

Circa £21,000 
(dependant on the year and our programme of activity)




